
RFP 24-0843 AEOP Evaluation Question and Answers, as of 4/5/2024 

1. Why is the evaluation partner role being competed at this point in the cooperative 
agreement? Was there a disruption in the work or shift in priorities or needs? The current 
evaluation partner resigned. 

 
2. The timeline for a response to the RFP is fairly short. Do you have any wiggle room on this? 

The proposal deadline is firm. 
 

3. Does Ideal-Logic (or another extant system) contain records and contact information on 
AEOP participants and alumni that the evaluation partner can use for administering 
surveys? Is there an established process for informed consent for respondents who are 
minors? Yes, the registration system has participant and alumni contact information that is 
used for administering surveys. Participants provide consent (or not) prior to completing 
evaluation surveys. 

 
4. Does the consortium have an identified alumni sample or longitudinal cohort for FY25 data 

collection from alumni? All alumni are offered the opportunity to participate in the alumni 
study. It is not a longitudinal cohort.  

 
5. To what extent do extant AEOP survey instruments cover the outcomes highlighted in the 

RFP? The survey instruments are designed to capture outcomes in the RFP. 
 

6. Is there currently a data dashboard available to partners and if so what types of extant data 
are included? Does the consortium need a new data dashboard solution that includes data 
from FY24 and prior years and plus new FY25 data? A data dashboard exists for FY24 
registration data. A data dashboard does not exist for evaluation data but is a priority. 

 
7. In regards to Solicitation Section / Page Number: 7. Funding, b) Profit/fee, pg. 2 & Cost 

Proposal Instructions/Requirements, 6. Profit/Fee Percentage, pg. 13 and the Requirement 
Language: Profit/fee is not permitted under the cooperative agreement, is this specific to 
the cooperative agreement, in that the cooperative cannot charge a fee to the vendor, or 
does it refer to something else? The Proposer’s profit / fee will not be reimbursed for this 
cooperative agreement in support of Army Educational Outreach. 

 
 


